MonHukonosa, MerpaHka A.

e e e S e e e R |
From: boroesa, KOaua K.
Sent: 10 Hoemepwm 2023 r. 15:59
To: MonHukonoea, MNetpaHka A.
Cc: Anekcanapos, lMnameH I; Nlazaposa, MuneHa T.
Subject: FW: Cucrema 3a nporoHsaHe Ha ntuuy - AVIX Autonomic Mark Il - Enigma Guard
Attachments: AVIX Autonomic Brochure.pdf; Testimonial_Electrical Substation_AVIX

Autonomic.pdf

Importance: High

BX-E-6805/10.11.2023

From: salesmanager@enigma-guard.com <salesmanager@enigma-guard.com>

Sent: Friday, November 10, 2023 3:55 PM

To: commercial <commercial@npp.bg>

Cc: MonHuukonosa, MeTpaHKa A. <papopnikolova@npp.bg>; 'Lachezar Daykov' <dyakov@enigma-guard.com>;
Nikolay Kabakchiev <n.kabakchiev@enigma-guard.com>

Subject: Cuctema 3a nporoHsaHe Ha ntuum - AVIX Autonomic Mark Il - Enigma Guard

Importance: High

YBarkaemu Jamu v Nlocnoaa,

BbB Bpb3Ka c 06a6eHama naszapHa KoHcynmayusa Ne 52613 — ,,[LoCTaBKa U MOHTaXK Ha aBTOMATUYHU CEH30pPU 33
AETEeKUMA U NPOrOHBaHE Ha NTULM, Ypes aKyCcTUUYeH nogxog”, buxme uckanu opuumanHo Aa B4 3anUTame Aanu
MOMe [a y4acTBame B KOHCYATaUMATa M nocaeasallara obuiecTseHa NopbYKa, C NpeanaraHoTo OT Hac pelleHue:
NasepHa cucrema 3a otbabckBaHe Ha ntuum — AVIX Autonomic Mark Il.

Cuctemara e basmMpaHa Ha BUCOKO NpeumsHa fla3epHa ONTUKa, KOATO NPOU3BEKAa NOCTOAHEH Na3epeH b,
NpoeKTUpaL APKO 3eNeHO nNasepHa npoekuums. MTrMuMTe Bb3npuemart ABMMKELLaTa Ce NPoeKUMa KaTo GU3nyecku
0b6eKT 1 KoraTo Ta ce NPUBAVKKU, NTULUTE OTAUTAT Hafaney, 3alloTo UcKaT aa u3berHat yaapa.

ToH KaTo B NPeaBapUTENHOTO ONUCAHME HA KOHCYNTALMATA € MOCOYEHO U3UCKBAHEe 3a akyCTUYeH noaxoa, Hawn
Y4TWUBO BU MONMM A3 HW AafeTe Bb3MOMHOCT Aa BM 3ano3Haem ¢ npeaumcteaTa Ha AVIX Autonomic Mark |l v ga
y4acTBame B KOHKypca. Mimame roToBHOCT W Aa BM AeMOHCTpupame paboTtaTa Ha fasepa Ha MACTO, Ypes3 HaIMYHO
Jdemo obopyapaHe.

Cuctemata e Hal-HOBO NOKONEHUE aBTOHOMHO M MHTENMIEHTHO PEeLLeHMe 3a cnpassaHe c npobaema ¢ NTUUMUTE, C
MHOMeCTBO NpeguMMCTBa Nped KOHBEHUMOHANHUTE MEeTOAM KaTO akyCTUYHUN CUCTEMM, MPEXKK K AP.

OcHosHu NnpeaumcTBa Ha AVIX Autonomic:

= Yucto u beswymHo pelueHue.

= 3ana3sa CcBOA Bb3nupall ebeKT 8bB BpemeTo. bes npuBMKBaHe OT CTpaHa Ha NTULMTE B AbATOCPOYEH NAaH.

= He3abaBHW NONOKUTENHU PE3YNTATU C BbpP3a BH3BPBLWAEMOCT Ha UHBECTULMATA

= HenpekbcHaTa 3awmuTa 24/7, B UeNUa OXpaHABaH OT NTULY NePUMETBP.

= [TbAHO NOKPUTHE U 30HUPAHE Ha OXPaHABaHWA TepeH. Bb3MOXHOCT 33 NoApobHU HacTpoitku Ha paboTaTa Ha
Nasepa cnopej Hy:xauTe Ha OTAeNHUTE 30HMU.,

" Yucra cpena v NOKpMB - MNOKPUBDBT OCTaBa YKUCT, 3aLLLOTO Tam Beye He KauaT v obutasat nTuum. bes 6oKayk,
nepa v NTUYM U3NPaKHEHUA Ha/OT NOKpPUBA. bes 3anyweHu OTBOAHUTENHN KaHaNU W APEHAXKHU CUCTEMM 33
OoTBe)XAaHe Ha AbKA0BHUTe BoAMW. [lpacTMYHO HaManABaHe Ha pa3xo4uTe 3a NOYUCTBAHE Ha NOKPUBA.
CnecreHu aeceTKW XMNsaam nesa 3a NoAAbPIKaAHE Ha YMCTa cpeaa.

= [lazepbT paboTu aBTOMATUYHO, HE Ce U3UCKBa AONbAHWUTENHA paboTHa pbKa

= MeToabT Ha paboTa Ha cucTemara ce 6a3mpa Ha XYMaHHO OTHOWEHME KbM NTULMUTE.

Ha nnHKa no-gony moxke aa suaure HarneaHo pabotew AVIX Ha enekTpuyecka LeHTpana:
https://voutu.be/eQnnDfingG4




B nuHKa npunaram pedepeHuMa 3a nogobeH NPOeKT, U3NbHEH C NPeANaraHoTO OT HAac pelleHue, KaKTo u
nHpopmauma 3a cuctemara.

EHurma Mapg e ceTpuduuMpaHUAT 1 oTopU3npaH npeactasmten Ha dpupmara npoussoguten — Bird Control Group,
XonaHausa, C MHOXEeCTBO YCNewHo peannsnpadn npoektu ¢ AVIX Autonomic B cTpaHara, a OT CKOPO U B pernoHa.
e ce pagsame aa nonyyum obpaTHa BPb3Ka U NPU Bb3IMOKHOCT ia paboTum 3aeaHo.

YcneweH peH!

MNosgpasu,
Onwsa MNeTkoBa

Kind Regards:

Julia Petkova

Foreign Trade Manager
Enigma Guard Ltd

Mob: +359 87 66466 19

Salesmanager@enigma-guard.com
www.enigma-quard.com
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Intelligent automated bird repellent system
Repel birds 24/7 and achieve up to a 90% bird reduction
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Laser class 3B

Laser beam color Green

Service life Iaser source 5,000 hours

Honzontal prcjecuon range %0 (con\muous\

Vertical pmjemon range -50° to +30°

Endurance IPB6 {suntab-o for mdoor and outdoor use)

Power source Power adapter (100 - 277 VAC) or opuonal solar

Operating voltage 24VDC (@ max AA}

Power consumptlon 100 W (peak opera' ng pows=r)

Safety features Laser operating LED indicator and key- nock switch
(according to EN 60825-1:2014), Emergency stop button,
Password protection

Certification CE, FCC, 2014/35/EU (LVD Dlrecuve‘r
2014/30/EU (EMC Directive), IEC 60825-1:2014 (Laser
Safcty Dwect-ve)

Weight 11 kg (24 Ib)

Dimensions 50 (197 x21(8 3‘; e 40{15 a}cm Un) (LxWxH)

Connectivity Bluerooth

Mobile devlce requlrements Android: Android version 4 D Oor h|ghr-r
for the AVIX Connect app  with Bluetooth version 4 0 or higher, 10S: 105 version 11
or higher, with Bluetooth version 4.0 or higher

AVIX Remote status & Wireless ON/OFF switch, Mobile application, Real -time
Control Module

AVIX Autonomic status, Global reach (cellular network
rovwage is reqmred GSM/2G ar higher)

g
L I §

W

Mounting accessories

Vertical Mounting Bracket, Horizontal Mounting Frame,
Adjustable Frame Extender, Power Extension Cable (5m),
Pole Top Mountlng Bracker Horizontal Mountlng Bracket

Solar accessory 1 x Battery Box Kit (24V)
+ 2 x Solar power extension cable (5m)

Solar Frame Kit
+ 2 % Solar panel frame brackets
+ 2 x Battery for solar charging system (12V)

+ 2 x Solar panel

Solar accessory
Solar Pole Kit

1 x Battery Box Kit [24V}

+ 2 x Solar power extension cable (5m)

+ 2 x Solar panel pole brackets

+ 2 x Power Extension Cable (5m)

+ 2 x Battery for solar charging system (12V)
+ 2 x Solar panel

Remote Control (RF) Wireless ON/OFF switch, B6BMHz FM- technolugy
1 - 4 channels (expandable), 2 (1,24) ke (mi) reach

WARNING - LASER RADIATION
AVOID EXPOSURE TO BEAM
CLASS 3B LASER PRODUCT

MAXIMUM OUTPUT <500 mW

WAVELENGTH 532 nm
CLASSIFIED TO NEN EN 60825-1:2014

With the AVIX Autonomic we provide a flexible solution. The system
can be adapted to any kind of environment. It can be installed

on a pole, the (extended) frame, or it can be mounted to a wall.

These are only a few examples of the many ways the AVIX Autonomic

can be installed.

A

Range in meters (yd)
1,500 (1,640)
1,200(1,312)
900 (984)
600 (656)
300 (328)

0 (0)
E 3 ? ) ) ) ]

The laser output power is adjustable and it can be set to match the
environment. A higher laser output power is recommended for use
during bright light conditions

Distance and beam angl

'y

"‘.I

The AVIX Autonomic laser is effective over a long distance; however,
the actual surface area covered by the laser depends on particular
situations and obstacles in the field.

The AVIX Autonomic is designed and manufactured by Bird Control Group v

Bird Contro! Eurape Bird Contral Group - North Ar
Molengraaffsingel 12 27350 SW 95th Ave, Suite 3022
2629 JD Delft Wilsonville, OR 97070

The Netherlands United States

T +31 232302030
E hello@birdcontrolgroup com

I +1 844 406 9280 (1oll-free)
hello@birdcontrolgroup com

W birdcontrolgroup com ¥ birdcontrolgroup.com
¥ avix.com W avix com



TransGara

SUBSTATION PROTECTION
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Business Case Bird control laser solves bird problems at electrical substation

Location:

Benton City, Washington, United States

Application context:

Electrical substation

Problem definition:

Bird droppings causing short circuits and damaging structures

Bird species:

Doves Starlings

Bird behavior:

Nesting and roosting

Time of the year with bird problems:

Spring, Summer & Fall

Time of the day with bird problems:

All day with additional pressure at dusk and dawn

Number of systems: 2 x AVIX Autonomic Mark |l
In use since: July 2020
Laser projection area: 8000 sqft

Bird reduction after the laser deployment: 100%

Bird Control Group 4%

Email: hello@birdcontrolgroup.com
Website: birdcontrolgroup.com

North American office: +1 844 406 9280 (toll-free)
European office: +31 23 230 2030



Electrical substation gets rid of birds with laser bird control devices

Birds take over electrical substations

The Benton Rural Electric Association (REA) located in Benton
City, Washington is the ideal location for migratory birds, as a
feeding, roosting, and nesting ground. This became a problem
when birds chose the substation to be their home. Benton REA
is an electric cooperative that operates 15 substations across
three counties in southern Washington. They recognized that a
number of outages were caused by birds nesting throughout the
Kennedy Substation. This was a result of the accumulation of
bird droppings that would connect sensitive components, cause
short circuits, and damage expensive parts of the equipment.

Innovative bird control solution

“We needed a solution quickly. We had experienced a number

of outages and were desperate.”, says Joel Mietzner, a systems
engineer with Benton REA. As a solution, Benton REA invested

in TransGard’s new high-tech laser bird control devices
(manufactured by Bird Control Group). TransGard is an American
based company that provides solutions for power outages
caused by animals at electrical substations. For 20 years they
have prioritised the prevention of power outages from squirrels,
raccoons, snakes, birds and others.

TransGard currently protects over 3,000 substations from
wildlife in the United States and Canada, offering critical benefits
to utilities and their customers. The laser bird control device

Is an automated system that uses a green laser beam on the
concentrated areas where the birds are nesting or roosting to
scare them away.

As the green laser beam approaches the birds, they feel
threatened and fly away from the area immediately.

Joel Mietzner explored many other bird control devices as a
potential solution, however, they had no success with them.
Mietzner says "We wanted to do our homework about choosing
a solution, but we needed to solve the problem quickly. We
contacted TransGard about laser bird defense.”

Zero bird-related outages since installation

After deploying the automated laser bird control devices at
Benton REA, the birds stayed away. Benton REA was able to keep
birds out of the substation without disturbing their migratory
patterns The substation managed to achieve zero bird-caused
outages since the deployment of the automated bird control
devices.

“The birds have learned that the interior of the
substation is not somewhere they want to be.”

"Every substation has its own needs and
challenges, but the Laser Bird Defense was the
answer for us”

Joel Mietzner, Systems Engineer with Benton REA



